
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Sent: 21 October 2015 15:42

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell Appeal

Hi Josey

I know I email you a lot but could you please give us a reply as to what is going on Simon as you saw on the 14/10/2015 

is really not well.

As I said to you, I do have an email from Wood Green Crown court saying there is a mention hearing on the 26th 

October 2015 to see if the case is ready for the appeal date, I have emailed the court today to ask them to confirm the 

26/10/2015 and what time.

If it is confirmed by the court that there is a hearing on the 26/10/2015 could you also tell me who will be dealing, and 

did you find out if Andy Locke will be dealing with the appeal?

But Josey this case is not going to be ready for 09/11/2015 as nothing has been done.

But it is Simon that is suffering each time this is put back and this is not doing his heath any good.

You said you would send me over the letters you were writing but I have not had anything, to confirm they are ok to be 

sent.

could you please give me an update to where be are and as i asked did Simon give you a full list of what needs to be 

asked for on the 14/10/2015 if so can I get that list to make sure he has not missed anything out as he is really not coping 

and his mind only copes with one thing at this time.

Regards

Lorraine
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